
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

&*8lil 

O'Reilly, Thomas 
Re: assessment of server at Battlelab 

I'm working on your answers and will have them In the next 30. 

David P. Lewis 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street, NW3C 
Washington DC 20531 
(202) 616-7829 
********** 
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(b) (6) (IJ)_(f)(C) 

--------------~-~------------

(b) (6-) ----- --------~----

sent: Tue Apr 06 21:59:15 2010 
Subject: RE: eG Success Stories 

Hi-

We would welcome whatever you'd like to :provide to us. In ad(lltlcrnto the NSI PMO staff referencing the successes 
when providing NSI Briefings, 

····••••llliliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii We.are 

(b) (b) 

currently working on the next Issue and would appreciate a couple summarie.s of the successesio include In the 
upcoming Issue. 

I locikfo·rward to hearing from you. Thanks much, Diane 

Institute for Intergovernmental Research (/Ill) 
Office: (b J (li J 

----· (b) (6) (b) (l)(C) [mailt o(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
i 06,2010 4:37 PM 

(b) (6), (IJ) (7)(C) Lewis, David (OJP); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; Morrison, J. Roger; .. 
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Please let me know what we can contribute. 

Thanks, -

s 
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